
August 19, 2020 

Community Energy Alliance Board 

RE: Inclusive Sustainable Workforce Policy 

Dear Board Members,  

On behalf of the Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce and our 1,100 members, I am writing in 

response to discussions that have been held on the July 16, 2020 and July 23, 2020 meetings 

regarding the Inclusive Sustainable Workforce Policy.  In both of this meeting Board Member 

Schumacher brought up the possibility of including Project Labor Agreements into the Inclusive 

Workforce Policy.  The Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce opposes including PLA’s in this policy. 

A project labor agreement has the practical effect, if not the stated purpose, of eliminating 

competition from contracts.  While we appreciate comments and claims that state that the 

purpose is to provide contractors with a reliable and uninterrupted supply of qualified workers at 

predictable costs, the net effect is that the agreements put specific terms with constraints as to 

who can apply. And merit shop contractors are not permitted to participate in crafting and 

negotiating PLAs with labor unions and owners. Yet, if contractors want to win contracts on a 

PLA job, they must sign a letter of assent, which is a promise to follow the terms and conditions 

of a PLA. 

We believe strongly in open competition and free market.  All contractors should be able to bid 

on RFP’s, whether they are unionized labor shops or not. Requiring unionized labor and/or 

unionized labor rules in projects will exclude certain qualified companies from ever bidding and 

will drive the cost of projects higher.   

We agree with staff’s recommended “Union Neutrality Pledge” and ask that you approve this 
language in the Draft Inclusive Sustainable Workforce Policy.  We oppose adding any language 
for Project Labor Agreements. 

Sincerely, 

Bret Schanzenbach 

President and CEO  
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Please submit our letter to the CEA Board for the August 20 Committee Meeting – Item #5.
 
And please advise how someone can make public comment at the meeting.
 
Sincerely,
 

Bret J. Schanzenbach
President & CEO | Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce

 
Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce Restricted or Confidential. This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information
herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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Dear Board Members,  
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We believe strongly in open competition and free market.  All contractors should be able to bid 


on RFP’s, whether they are unionized labor shops or not. Requiring unionized labor and/or 


unionized labor rules in projects will exclude certain qualified companies from ever bidding and 


will drive the cost of projects higher.   


 


We agree with staff’s recommended “Union Neutrality Pledge” and ask that you approve this 
language in the Draft Inclusive Sustainable Workforce Policy.  We oppose adding any language 
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From: Eric Fehrs
To: secretary@thecleanenergyalliance.org
Subject: Remarks to the Clean Energy Alliance
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:02:01 PM

My name is Eric Fehrs and I am a resident and taxpayer of Carlsbad. I spoke earlier this week
at the Carlsbad City Council, and I would like to reiterate my points stated therein:

Thank you for all of the work getting the Clean Energy Alliance off the ground.

A local CCE that delivers 100% renewable energy, local clean energy programs and good, local
jobs is a win-win for the community and our climate.

This includes a strong Inclusive and Sustainable Workforce Policy and is particularly important
as we look to a post-COVID recovery.

Thank you to Councilmember Schumacher for championing a strong policy like this at CEA.

I support CEA moving forward on a strong Inclusive and Sustainable Workforce policy.
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From: Mary Hassing
To: secretary@thecleanenergyalliance.org
Subject: Comment for item #5 on today’s agenda. Please read into the record at the meeting.
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 7:56:23 AM

Regarding the Inclusive and Sustainable Workforce Policy review, please read this into the
record at the meeting:

There was discussion at a recent CEA meeting about not adopting strong hiring and pay
language until more cities join. One suggestion was to grow the CEA first and THEN change
to more inclusive language, including fair and prevailing wages. I disagree. I urge the Board to
adopt strong language now to ensure uniform wages, benefits, overtime pay, hours,
working conditions and work rules. It will potentially be more difficult later to strengthen
language already adopted. Agreeing on strong language now will ensure good, clean, middle-
class jobs and a stable workforce. 

Mary Hassing
Carlsbad

Sent from my iPad
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